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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 2:14 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Darcy J. DiBiase
Subject: CMO Blast:  Primary Care Providers - Education and Engagement Opportunities

Sent on behalf of Darcy DiBiase, Primary Care Liaison, Project Manager, Ambulatory Medicine… 
 
Please mark your calendars and share these upcoming opportunities for physician education and engagement.  
   
WEDNESDAY: PRIMARY CARE TASK FORCE EDUCATION SERIES 
  
12:15 pm, Wednesday, November 9: HeeRak Kang, MD, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Management of Chronic 
Lumbosacral Pain https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m59f7d318670f26f82ece3fcc747ed88d 
  
Primary Care Task Force Education sessions are held virtually on the second Wednesday of the month, from 12:15-1 pm. 
Future presentations include: 

 December 14: Rachel Hopkins, MD, Transgender Care in the Primary Care Setting 
 January 11: Robert Swan, MD, Ophthalmology in the Primary Care Setting, Part 2 
 February 8: Robert Carhart, MD, Keeping Heart Failure Patients Out of the ED 
 March 8: Savio John, MD, Caring for Patients with Cirrhosis 

  
All past presentations (managing seizures, gout, tinnitus, new developments in monitoring type 2 diabetes, etc.) can be 
accessed from the Primary Care Task Force web page here: https://www.upstate.edu/primary-care/task-force.php   
 
FRIDAY: COFFEE WITH THE CMO 
  
Coffee with the CMO will be held Friday, November 11, from 7:30 am – 8:30 am, at Upstate University Hospital (room 
8405A UH East Tower). All Upstate physicians, APP’s and clinical staff are invited to gather with colleagues for an update 
from Chief Medical Officer, Amy Tucker, MD. An open Q&A to follow, coffee and wrapped breakfast treats available! 
RSVP requested to Darcy DiBiase, dibiased@upstate.edu 
  
Please let me know if questions or if you have suggestions for future engagement opportunities. 
    
 


